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dugan production corp. 

September 24, 1998 

Ms. Lori Wrotenbery, Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Pacheco 
Sante Fe, NM 87505 

Mr. Duane Spencer 
Bureau of Land Management 
1235 La Plata Highway 
Farmington, NM 87401 

Re: Garrett Federal Com No. IE 
B-I2-29N-I IW 
API No. 30-045-24302 
San Juan County, NM 

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery & Mr. Spencer: 

Dugan Production Corp. has completed the surface commingling on the above referenced well. 
The Blanco Mesaverde and the Basin Dakota gas will be measured using the original Blanco 
Mesaverde meter (EPFS meter No. 93436 ). The work was completed on September 24, 1998 and 
the commingled flow commenced at that time. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

Tom Blair 

Production Superintendent 

cc: NMOCD - Aztec 

709 E. MURRAY DR. • R O. BOX 420 • FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499-0420 • PHONE: (505) 325-1821 • FAX# (505) 327-4613 

Sincerely, 


